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Martin P. McDonnell, Esq.    STAFF’S FIRST DATA REQUEST 
Rutledge Ecenia, P.A.                  via email 
119 S. Monroe Street, Suite 202 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
marty@rutledge-ecenia.com  

Scott A. Goorland, Esq. 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard, LAW/JB 
Juno Beach, FL 33048 
Scott.gorland@fpl.com  

Re: Docket No. 150234-EU – Joint Petition for Approval of Amendment to Territorial 
Agreement 

Dear Mr. McDonnell and Mr. Goorland: 

By this letter, Commission staff requests the following information from the Peace River Electric 
Cooperative, Inc. (PRECO) and Florida Power and Light Company. 

1. The proposed amendment would realign the territorial agreement so that Phase 1 of a new 
development would lie entirely within PRECO territory. Do the parties anticipate future 
amendments as the development is built out beyond Phase 1? 

 
2. Do the parties believe the proposed amendment is in the public interest? 

 
Please file all responses electronically no later than Wednesday, November 25, 2015 from the 
Commission’s website at www.floridapsc.com, by selecting the Clerk’s Office tab and Electronic 
Filing Web Form. Please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6540 if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you, 
 
/s/ Sue Ollila 
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Sue Ollila 
Economic Analyst 
sollila@psc.state.fl.us 
 
 
SMO 
cc:  Office of Commission Clerk 
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